
CDDFRS Tender Date: 26/06/24

Peterlee Fire Station Query Deadline: 17/07/24

Tender Return: 25/07/24

Tender Queries & Addendum Tracker

No. Date Query Response/ Addendum

1 26/06/24 Please can you confirm if the areas pointed to 

below require wall linings:

Yes, wall linings are required to these areas

2 26/06/24 Can you confirm Altro Aquarius 'Walrus' Vinyl 

flooring is to be used throughout for all new floor 

areas including the showers as well as a 

requirement for coved skirting to all areas 

throughout

Yes, to all areas hatched yellow on the plan

3 27/06/24 It appears the drawings ask for the same vinyl on 

the shower room walls as is specified on the 

floors assuming this is a mistake please can you 

confirm if an internal wall cladding is to be used 

instead

The internal wall lining to the showers has been 

updated to Polyclad Pro PU 'Grey Steel', please 

find attached updated Proposed Plan rev4.

4 02/07/24 The shower area wall finishing spec is ‘Altro 

Aquarius Walrus’ Vinyl; Is this correct or would 

you like us to price for a wet room wall cladding 

system, like a Altro Whiterock?

Refer to Query 3 response above.

5 02/07/24 Could you please issue a R&D survey for the 

building?

With regard asbestos please refer to Section 3.10 

of the Pre-Construction H&S Info. Also attached 

the confirmation letter from DCC.

6 02/07/24 When we looked at DB1 there was no schedule in 

the board. Could you please issue us with the 

latest test certificate, so we can determine if 

there is any spare ways in the board?

Please find attached relevant certificate.

7 02/07/24 Are the floor gulleys in the locker room to 

remain?

Yes.
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8 02/07/24 Are utility connection required to the temporary 

Fire Service cabins?

Yes, temporary power, water, and drainage 

connections should be provided by the 

Contractor.

9 02/07/24 What is the required Fire Rating for the new 

doors?

The 5 new internal doors do not form part of the 

fire compartmentation. Note that the existing 

doors (eg. D06, D12) are on a fire 

compartmentation line.


